
From:
To:
Cc: ; 
Subject: Query re supplementary condition for the Koala associated with the Mt Gilead residential development

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 25 October 2018 10:19:18 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Hi 
The southern NSW Assessments team at ESD is currently assessing the Mt Gilead residential
development in Campbelltown for proposed approval under the EPBC Act.  suggested
you as the best person to discuss this proposal with. One of the impacts we have identified with this
project is to the Koala associated with 10.85 ha of direct clearing and 3.53 ha of indirect impacts
through isolation of retained patches of habitat. The proponent is proposing to offset the impacts to
the 10.85 ha of direct clearing and 3.53 ha by purchasing Koala biodiversity credits from on-site and
offsite BioBank sites.
We have also identified additional potential indirect impacts on Koala populations using the BioBank
sites to the north (Campbelltown City Council’s Noorumba Biobank site) and south of the site (Beula
BioBank site) as these sites will be further isolated by clearing of habitat within the Mt Gilead site.
To address these difficult to quantify indirect impact we are trying to put together a condition for
supplementary measures where the proponent would contribute to a fund to support research or
other mitigation measures (such as land bridges between these BioBank sites and Koala habitat on
the eastern side of Appin road). (we have don’t something similar for Superb Parrots associated with
wind farms in the Yass area). The draft wording is below:

· To further compensate for the loss of connectivity between the Noorumba Biobank site and the
Beula BioBank site, the Department recommends proposed Condition 11 requiring the
approval holder to prepare and implement a Koala Management Plan for the proposed action
area in consultation with the Koala Recovery Team and contribute at least $100,000 each year
for five years to fund activities outlined in the plan.

I know that there is a lot of work being carried out between the Department and NSW OEH (through a
senior officers group?) and other proposals for mitigation measures associated with the proposed
Appin Road upgrade. It would be great to get your thoughts on how the above condition could be
crafted to be consistent with/ contribute to these wider efforts.
I would be happy to come over and discuss at some stage if that is easier.
Thanks

Assistant Director (ag)
Southern NSW and ACT Assessments / Environment Standards Division / Department of the Environment
and Energy
51 Allara Street Canberra 2600 /GPO Box 787 Canberra 2601 / 02 6274  /

@environment.gov.au
cid:image014.jpg@01D2893B.C52619D0
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From: Anderson, Mark (Australia)
To: ; "Humphries, Robert"; ; 
Subject: RE: Discussion of proposed conditions for Mt Gilead [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 4:07:44 PM
Attachments: image001.png

We are surprised by the position taken by the Department, some of these items have not been raised during
the preliminary review, any previous discussions or correspondence from the Department. It is disappointing to
have these raised as part of the draft condition report which has a limited timeframe for discussion and debate.
To understand the Departments position are you able to advise the following as a matter of absolute urgency:

1. Are proposing not to accept the onsite offset for the Council reserve (SSTF offset) –
What is the basis for this position? We intentionally amended this to become a Bio-
Bank at the request of the Department, with the understanding this would satisfy the
Departments concerns in regards to the long term management of this portion of the
site?

2. Not proposing to accept the use of the Noorumba-Mt Gilead to offset impacts to the
Koala –

What is the basis for this position? This was not raised as an issue during the
preliminary assessment or any discussions.

3. We have also proposed another supplementary condition to compensate for cumulative
impacts to the Koala associated with the development –

A requirement for supplementary compensation for ‘cumulative impacts’ was not
raised as an issue during the preliminary assessment or any discussions
What are the specific cumulative impacts which have been deemed to require
compensation?
How was this condition prepared?
What basis for the quantum of the contribution value?

I will confer with  and Rob and advise our preference for meeting or teleconference, are you able to book
a meeting room in my anticipation of our preference to meet?
Regards,
Mark Anderson
Senior Development Manager, Communities
Level 2, 88 Phillip Street, Parramatta NSW 2150 Australia
PO Box 4, Parramatta NSW 2150
M 
mark.anderson@lendlease.com | www.lendlease.com

-----Original Appointment-----
From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 2:09 PM
To: Anderson, Mark (Australia); 'Humphries, Robert'; ; 
Subject: Discussion of proposed conditions for Mt Gilead [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
When: Wednesday, 21 November 2018 2:30 PM-3:30 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne,
Sydney.
Where: TBD
Hi Mark
As discussed, I have sent you through a letter and proposed decision notice for Mt Gilead. We
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have accepted your calculations of the impact areas (including the reduced offset requirements
for indirect impacts) but are proposing not to accept the onsite offset for the Council reserve
(SSTF offset). The Department is also not proposing to accept the use of the Noorumba-Mt
Gilead to offset impacts to the Koala. The effect of this is that additional offsite offsets will be
required to compensate for impacts to these matters. We have also proposed another
supplementary condition to compensate for cumulative impacts to the Koala associated with the
development.
Please let me know if you would like to have a phone meeting or would like to come to Canberra
for this meeting.
Regards

This email and any attachments are confidential and may also contain copyright material of the Lendlease Group. If you are not the intended
recipient, please no ify us immediately and delete all copies of this message. You must not copy, use, disclose, distribute or rely on the information
contained in it. Copying or use of this communication or information in it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Contracts cannot be concluded
with the Lendlease Group nor service effected by email. None of the staff of the Lendlease Group are authorised to enter into contracts on behalf
of any member of the Lendlease Group in this manner. The fact that this communication is in electronic form does not cons itute our consent to
conduct transactions by electronic means or to use or accept electronic records or electronic signatures. Confidentiality and legal privilege attached
to his communication are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you. Lendlease does not guarantee that his email or the
attachment(s) are unaffected by computer virus, corruption or other defects and accepts no liability for any damage caused by this email or its
attachments due to viruses, interception, corruption or unauthorised access. Lendlease Group may monitor email traffic data and also the content
of email for the purposes of security and staff training. Please note that our servers may not be located in your country. A list of Lendlease Group
en ities can be found here.
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From:
To: Anderson, Mark (Australia)
Cc: ; ; "RobertH@ecoaus.com.au"; 
Subject: Discussion of proposed conditions for Mt Gilead [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 15 November 2018 1:50:12 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Mark
I have provided some additional points of clarification below. I have booked a room so look
forward to discussing next Wednesday.
Regards

From: Anderson, Mark (Australia) [mailto:Mark.Anderson@lendlease.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 4:08 PM
To: ; 'Humphries, Robert'
<RobertH@ecoaus.com.au>; ; 

Subject: RE: Discussion of proposed conditions for Mt Gilead [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

We are surprised by the position taken by the Department, some of these items have not been raised
during the preliminary review, any previous discussions or correspondence from the Department. It is
disappointing to have these raised as part of the draft condition report which has a limited timeframe
for discussion and debate.
To understand the Departments position are you able to advise the following as a matter of absolute
urgency:

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
site? The Department has previously raised concerns about the Council reserve by email
(  to Rob Humphries cc yourself on the 16/11/17 and 13/2/18 ). The
Department has accepted the patch of vegetation as retained vegetation to be managed
by a vegetation management plan but does not consider that this reserve meets the
requirements of the Department’s offset policy. This is in part due to concerns about the
long-term legal protection for the site and concern for the long-term viability of this
community given its isolation within the housing development.
We have accepted your proposed offsets for SSTF and CPW at the Macarthur-Onslow-
Mt Gilead and Noorumba-Mt Gilead proposed BioBank sites given that draft agreements
have been prepared by OEH and registration is imminent. Consultations with the NSW
Office of Environment and Heritage during the assessment phase has confirmed that
registration of these sites is imminent.

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
The Department is concerned about the viability of Koala populations in the BioBank
sites to the west of Appin road given the current plans for a Koala proof fence along the
eastern side of Appin road designed to stop east-west movement of the Koala. As such
the Department considers that these sites they do not provide "an
overall conservation outcome that improves or maintains the viability of the protected
matter" (S7.1 of the EPBC Offset Policy). The Department has only become aware of the
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From: Anderson, Mark (Australia)
To: ; ; 
Cc: Humphries, Robert; 
Subject: RE: Discussion of proposed conditions for Mt Gilead [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 19 November 2018 4:00:25 PM
Attachments: image001.png

20181105 FAQs Greater Macarthur final.pdf
Greater Macarthur 2040 interim plan 2018 11 19.pdf
greater macarthur 2040 interim plan 2018 11 16 (1).pdf

In preparing for our meeting this week, I would like to bring to your attention the release of updated Land Use
Planning for Greater Macarthur which was released by the NSW Department of Planning earlier today.
https://www.planning.nsw.gov.au/Plans-for-your-area/Priority-Growth-Areas-and-Precincts/Greater-
Macarthur-Growth-Area/Key-actions-and-documents
Specifically I highlight the response towards the management of Koala’s within the Departments plans
See you Wednesday.
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
Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 2:24 PM
To: Anderson, Mark (Australia); 
Cc: Humphries, Robert; 
Subject: Discussion of proposed conditions for Mt Gilead [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
When: Wednesday, 21 November 2018 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne,
Sydney.
Where: 51A - 2177 - Level 2 Meeting Room
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
Date: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 3:08:33 PM
Attachments: image001.png

181121 Proposed Response to Draft Conditions (Dept Issue).pdf
DOC18 850344 Draft Biodiversity Certification Agreement - Mt Gilead Stage 1 (Version 1)(4).pdf

To ensure the optimum outcomes from our meeting tomorrow please find attached the key queries and
discussion points we wish to raise.
Regards,
Mark Anderson
Senior Development Manager, Communities
Level 2, 88 Phillip Street, Parramatta NSW 2150 Australia
PO Box 4, Parramatta NSW 2150
M 
mark.anderson@lendlease.com | www.lendlease.com
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NOTES FOR MEETING – 21 NOVEMBER 2018 
 
MT GILEAD RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT (EPBC 2015/7599) 
 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE 
 

i. Proposal to condition offsets in terms of Hectares Not Credits. Prior advise was these would 
be stated as credit requirements for ease of reference between the State and 
Commonwealth assessments & approvals. 

 
ii. Treatment of the managed lands with regards to the obligations under the Biodiversity 

Conservation Agreement (attached) to bio bank these sites  
 

iii. Methodology for calculation of offset requirements (We can’t clearly index these back to the 
final report) 

 
 
RESPONSES TO PROPOSED CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
PART A – Conditions Specific to the action 
 
Impacts  
 
1. The approval holder must ensure that the clearing of protected matters within the proposed 

action area is limited to the area marked as ‘development area’ in Attachment 1.  
 
Condition to be reworded to areas nominated for ‘development’ alternatively the clause should 
also nominate ‘Detention Basins’, ‘Open Space’ and ‘Open Space – Passive’ areas (per 
Attachment 1) 
 

Compensation Measures 
 
2. To offset the impacts on 3.3 ha of SSTF and 0.37 ha of CPW, the approval holder must ensure 

that 8 ha of SSTF and 0.8 ha of CPW is secured within onsite offset areas prior to the 
commencement of the action. 
 
Department requested to confirm how these areas for impacts have been calculated? 
 

3. To offset the impacts on 1.79 ha of SSTF, the approval holder must secure a minimum of 4 ha of 
SSTF at the Fernhill Central West Biobanking site prior to the commencement of the action. 
 

4. To compensate for impacts on 0.8 ha of SSTF, and 0.17 ha of CPW, not compensated through 
offsetting through conditions 2 and Conditions 3, the approval holder must submit for the 
Minister’s approval, an offset strategy in accordance with the EPBC Act environmental offsets 
policy. The offset strategy must outline how these impacts will be offset in perpetuity. The 
offset strategy should be submitted at least three months prior to the intended 
commencement date. The approval holder must not commence the action unless the offset 
strategy has been approved by the Minister.  
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An additional 2.96 ha of SSTF will be restored within 10 years through active management of 
the Macarthur Onslow BioBank. (PD Section 8.1.1) 
  
An additional 0.81 ha of CPW will be restored within 10 years through active management of 
the Noorumba – Mt Gilead BioBank. (PD Section 8.1.1) 
  
a. These areas directly contribute to the ongoing viability of the protected matter and deliver 

an overall conservation that improves the viability of the protected matter as compared 
what is likely to happen if the action does not take place. 

(S7.1 - EPBC Environmental Offset Policy 2012) 

b. Creates new similar habitat through revegetation works improving the quality of existing 
foraging habitat for the species, and /or protecting existing habitat through putting a 
conservation covenant on the title of the land (Biodiversity Certification & Bio banking) 

(S7.1 - EPBC Environmental Offset Policy 2012) 
  

Why are these areas be excluded from quantum of onsite offsets? 
 
 

5. To compensate for impacts to Koalas and the GHFF the approved holder must submit, for the 
Minister’s approval, an offset strategy in accordance with the EPBC Act environmental offset 
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
 
Koalas -  
The proposed development is already compensating in the order of (199%) for the direct 
impacts to Koalas is already provided in the form of onsite Biobanks (97%) and the retirement 
of Koala credits from Noorumba Reserve. (102%) 
 
RMS is reviewing the impacts of Appin as part of their assessment of the Review of 
Environmental Factors. In addition, direct impacts for Appin Road within the project frontage 
has been included in this assessment. 
 
NSW Department of Planning is reviewing the impacts of proposed future developments as part 
of their Cumberland Plain Conservation Plan 
 
In addition to these points above, NSW Government has committed $1m funding for activities 
to compensate for cumulative impacts to the Koala associated with the development.  
 
The funding will be released over the next two years to community groups, landowners and 
local council to undertake koala research, tree planting, pest management, and build greater 
community awareness about Koalas and their habitat. 
 
Connectivity of the koala population is maintained within the Greater Macarthur land use 
planning  
 
GHFF 
What specific concerns the Department has with the proposed onsite offsetting provisions for 
foraging habitat.  



 
 

Vegetation Management Plan  
 
11. At least three months prior to the commencement of the action, the approval holder must 

submit a vegetation management plan (VMP) for the protection of protected matters in the 
Council reserve the Minister’s approval. If the Minister approves the VEMP, then the approved 
VEMP must be implemented. 
 
Treatment of these should be amended to reflect their status as proposed biobanks, per the 
Biodiversity Certification Agreement. 
 



 

 

 

The Minister administering the Threatened Species Conservation Act 1995 (NSW) 

And 
 
Lendlease Communities (Mount Gilead) Pty Limited 
 
And  
 
Mt Gilead Pty Limited 
 
And  
 
Campbelltown City Council  
 
 

 
 
 

Biodiversity Certification Agreement 
 
 
 

Threatened Species Conservation Act 1995 (NSW) 
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From: Anderson, Mark (Australia)
To:
Cc: "Humphries, Robert"; ; ; 

Subject: RE: [EXT]:Mt Gilead residential development, NSW (EPBC 2015-7599) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 2:47:14 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.jpg
181127 Ltr to DoTEE re Comments and Response to Proposed Action Conditions.pdf

Thank you for your letter dated 12 November 2018 inviting comments to the proposed action approval for Mt Gilead
residential development, NSW (EPBC 2015/7599)
Following our discussion on 21 November, we have considered the merits of the proposed approval and provide the
attached response to the proposed approval with particular reference to the items discussed in various emails and
during the aforementioned meeting.
I trust that the Department will consider our proposed revised commitments fair and reasonable which ultimately
achieve our goal to deliver a superior environmental outcome.
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
Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 11:52 AM
To: Anderson, Mark (Australia) 
Cc: 'Humphries, Robert' ;  
Subject: [EXT]:Mt Gilead residential development, NSW (EPBC 2015-7599) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Dear Mr Anderson,
Mt Gilead residential development, NSW (EPBC 2015-7599)
Please see attached a letter from the delegate of the Minister with proposed conditions of approval
for the above project. You are invited to provide comments on the proposed decision within 10
business days of the date of this letter.
Regards

Senior Assessments Officer
Southern NSW and ACT Assessments / Environment Standards Division / Department of the Environment and Energy
51 Allara Street Canberra 2600 /GPO Box 787 Canberra 2601 / 02 6274  / 
cid:image014.jpg@01D2893B.C52619D0

This email and any attachments are confidential and may also contain copyright material of the Lendlease Group. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify us immediately and delete all copies of this message. You must not copy, use, disclose, distribute or rely on the information contained in it.
Copying or use of this communication or information in it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Contracts cannot be concluded with the Lendlease
Group nor service effected by email. None of the staff of the Lendlease Group are authorised to enter into contracts on behalf of any member of the
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Lendlease Group in this manner. The fact that this communication is in electronic form does not constitute our consent to conduct transactions by
electronic means or to use or accept electronic records or electronic signatures. Confidentiality and legal privilege attached to this communication are not
waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you. Lendlease does not guarantee that this email or the attachment(s) are unaffected by computer virus,
corruption or other defects and accepts no liability for any damage caused by this email or its attachments due to viruses, interception, corruption or
unauthorised access. Lendlease Group may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. Please
note that our servers may not be located in your country. A list of Lendlease Group entities can be found here.
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2

Conditions 2 – 7 Compensation Measures

Condition 2
We have reviewed the quantum of offsets provided by the onsite offset areas and concluded that the impact on
CPW is 0.54 Ha (combined impacts of proposed conditions 2 &3) however we conclude that excluding the buffer
zones the onsite offset areas provide 1.2 Ha of EPBC Act quality CPW. This is the equivalent to 102.70% of the
offset targets being met with the onsite offset areas.

Condition 4
Per the point above, we conclude that 102.7% of impacts to CPW are provided in the onsite offset areas,
accordingly we believe there is no requirement for further offsetting of CPW.

From our meeting, we understand that the Department is not willing to accept the Council Reserves as onsite
offset site due to potential uncertainty regarding the registration of these sites as biobank sites.

I bring to your attention the legal requirement for Lendlease to apply to enter into a biobanking agreement over
these areas within 12 months of the conferral of the Biodiversity Certification, which will be imposed by The
Minister administrating the Threatened Species Conservation Act 1995 (NSW) as part of the Biodiversity
Certification Agreement for the site. While we agree this requirement does not provide the Department absolute
certainty these sites will become registered biobank, it does however demonstrate these sites will ultimately
become biobanks following the relevant process.

As discussed with the Department we put forward the proposal to redraft conditions requiring offsets which are
not satisfied by the creation of the Noorumba/Mt Gilead and Macarthur-Onslow biobanks so the remaining offset
must be secured prior to works commencing is Stage 2 of the development in-accordance with the staging plan
forming the Biodiversity Certification. (Refer Appendix 2)

As such we recommend the proposed condition 4 be replaced with the following.

4. To compensate for impacts on 0.8 ha of SSTF not compensated through offsetting through conditions 2 and
conditions 3, the approval holder must secure that 0.8 ha of SSFT is secured prior to the commencement of
actions within Stage 2.

Condition 5
Grey Headed Flying-Fox (GHFF)
At the request of the Department (21/11/18) ELA have assessed the impacts to GHFF through the EPBC offset
calculator. Using a habitat scope of 5, representative of the low quality of the 10.85 ha of habitat being impacted,
an offset of 15.09 Ha is required.

To provide suitable offsets the onsite offset areas contain 13.8 Ha of existing habitat with a further 4 Ha being
restored under the biobank agreements, a total offset of 117.94% will be provided in the onsite and offsite offset
areas.

Koala
When considering the impacts on the local Koala population it is important to determine what the direct impacts
of the action is on the local Koala population, the proposed action has a direct impact on 10.85 ha combined with
a 3.53 Ha indirect impact of Koala habitat, when these are subjected to the EPBC offset calculator an offset of 20
ha is required to offset the direct impact of the action.







Appendix 2 – Revised Map showing proposed action area





From:
To:
Subject: Mt Gilead update [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 11:38:36 AM
Attachments: Att A3 Location of proposed Koala offset.pdf

Hi 
Re Mt Gilead Lendlease have proposed an alternative registered biobank site at Lot 2 DP 225253,
Douglas Park Drive. This is located within the primary Koala corridors which is positive (see
attached map with area highlighted in green) and the proponent will send information on the
site/ amount of credits it generates etc . I have revised conditions accordingly (see below). I am
still proposing to keep the condition requiring them to contribute to the a fund to compensate
for indirect impacts on connectivity of Koala populations.
Can you shoot me a quick email on your thoughts / any suggested changes to the two conditions
1) Land based offsets and 2) the fund? I will attach this to the final decision brief.
Thanks

5. To compensate for impacts on Koala, the approval holder must acquire or retire no less than
XXX Biodiversity credits for the Koala from the Lot 2 DP 225253, Douglas Park Drive
Biobanking site prior to the commencement of the action.

7. Prior to the commencement of the action, the approval holder must prepare and implement
a Koala Management Plan for the proposed action area to the satisfaction of the Minister.
This must include provisions for the approval holder to contribute at least $100,000 each
year for five years to fund activities outlined in the plan. The approval holder must provide
the Department with evidence of the Koala Recovery Team’s endorsement of the Koala
Management Plan prior to the commencement of the action.

From:  
Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 3:15 PM
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Additional report for consideration EPBC2015/7599 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Thanks 

From:  
Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 8:59 AM
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: FW: Additional report for consideration EPBC2015/7599 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High
Hi 
Thanks for taking the time to discuss Koalas on Friday. I will send through my notes separately.
Attached is a new BioLink report that IFAW obtained from OEH through a FOI. In summary they
are recommending fencing on both sides of the road but also fauna overpasses at Nooruma,
Beulah (south of Mt Gilead) and Mallaty’s creek. Interesting that OEH have decided not to
consider this in their recommendations for primary corridors.
Cheers

From: .contractor@ifaw.org] 
Sent: Friday, 23 November 2018 4:13 PM
To: @environment.gov.au>
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Cc: @edonsw.org.au; @tec.org.au>; 
@ifaw.org>; @ifaw.org>

Subject: Additional report for consideration EPBC2015/7599
Importance: High
Dear 
Thank you for the meeting yesterday. By way of follow up I’m attaching the report
mentioned that IFAW obtained yesterday via GIPA from OEH.
The Biolink report 'Koala Corridor Project - Campbelltown City Council & Wollondilly
Local Government Areas: Greater Macarthur Growth Area' Oct 2018 was commissioned
by OEH.
It contains new and important information that is relevant to the impacts of the
development at Gilead specifically and the cumulative impacts of the various
developments on the cards, including at Wilton. It also contains new information with
regards to the connectivity of important koala populations.
We request that this important additional report is taken into account when making the
final decision and in determining any conditions relating to it.
We understand that a draft decision has been made and is currently with Lendlease for
consultation.
We strongly feel that the public should be given the opportunity to review and comment on
the proposed decision to ensure that the submissions raised have indeed been taken fully
into account.
We will be writing to the Minister directly but would like to request that the Minister exercises
the power under Section
131A of the EPBC Act and invite public comment on the proposed decision in light of the
project being of significant public concern and interest.
If you could please confirm receipt of this report that would be greatly appreciated.
Kind regards

 / Campaign Consultant
___________________________________________________________ 
IFAW - International Fund for Animal Welfare
Oceania Regional Office (Australia)
6 Belmore Street, Surry Hills, Sydney, NSW 2010, Australia.
tel. (+61)  email. .contractor@ifaw.org

Rescuing and protecting animals around the world www.ifaw.org
Watch videos of our work at… http://g.ifaw.org/IFoundAWay
The content of this email is intended only for the use of the above-named addressee and may contain information
that is confidential, proprietary, and/or legally privileged. Please notify the sender if you received this email in
error.
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BioBanking credit report

Proposal ID:

Proposal name:

Calculator version:Date of report: 12/05/2016

0047/2015/1880B

Appin West offset site

This report identifies the number and type of credits required at a BIOBANK SITE

Time:  6:08:40PM

Biobank details

Proposal address: Douglas Park Road  Douglas Park NSW 2569

v4.0

Illawarra CoalProponent name:

Proponent address: PO Box 514  Unanderra NSW 2526

Proponent phone:

Assessor name:

Assessor address:

Assessor accreditation: 0047

Assessor phone:

Additional information required for approval:

Use of local benchmark

Expert report...

Koala Phascolarctos cinereus

Request for additional gain in site value
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Ecosystem credits summary

Plant Community type Credits createdArea (ha)

Grey Box - Forest Red Gum grassy woodland on flats of the 

Cumberland Plain, Sydney Basin Bioregion

 3.92  58.00

Grey Gum - Blue-leaved Stringybark open forest on gorge 

slopes, southern Sydney Basin Bioregion and north east 

South Eastern Highlands Bioregion

 15.17  177.00

Narrow-leaved Ironbark - Broad-leaved Ironbark - Grey 

Gum open forest of the edges of the Cumberland Plain, 

Sydney Basin Bioregion

 63.67  757.00

Water Gum - Coachwood riparian scrub along sandstone 

streams, Sydney Basin Bioregion

 0.86  12.00

 83.62  1,004Total

Credit profiles

1. Grey Box - Forest Red Gum grassy woodland on flats of the Cumberland Plain, Sydney Basin 

Bioregion, (HN528)

 58Number of ecosystem credits created

IBRA sub-region Cumberland - Hawkesbury/Nepean

2. Grey Gum - Blue-leaved Stringybark open forest on gorge slopes, southern Sydney Basin 

Bioregion and north east South Eastern Highlands Bioregion, (HN531)

 177Number of ecosystem credits created

IBRA sub-region Cumberland - Hawkesbury/Nepean

3. Narrow-leaved Ironbark - Broad-leaved Ironbark - Grey Gum open forest of the edges of the 

Cumberland Plain, Sydney Basin Bioregion, (HN556)

 752Number of ecosystem credits created

IBRA sub-region Cumberland - Hawkesbury/Nepean

4. Narrow-leaved Ironbark - Broad-leaved Ironbark - Grey Gum open forest of the edges of the 

Cumberland Plain, Sydney Basin Bioregion, (HN556)

 5Number of ecosystem credits created

IBRA sub-region Cumberland - Hawkesbury/Nepean

5. Water Gum - Coachwood riparian scrub along sandstone streams, Sydney Basin Bioregion, 

(HN607)

 12Number of ecosystem credits created

IBRA sub-region Cumberland - Hawkesbury/Nepean



Species credits summary

Common name Scientific name Number of 

species credits 

created

Extent of impact 

Ha or individuals

Epacris purpurascens subsp. 

purpurascens

Epacris purpurascens subsp. 

purpurascens

 52,178 7,349.00

Small-flower Grevillea Grevillea parviflora subsp. parviflora  2,904 0.00

Small-flower Grevillea Grevillea parviflora subsp. parviflora  2,904 409.00

Koala Phascolarctos cinereus  317 44.60

Additional management actions

Management action detailsVegetation type or threatened species

Additional management actions are required for:

Epacris purpurascens subsp. purpurascens Feral and/or over-abundant native herbivore control

Epacris purpurascens subsp. purpurascens Maintain or re-introduce natural flow regimes

Grey Box - Forest Red Gum grassy woodland on flats of 

the Cumberland Plain, Sydney Basin Bioregion

Exclude commercial apiaries

Grey Box - Forest Red Gum grassy woodland on flats of 

the Cumberland Plain, Sydney Basin Bioregion

Exclude miscellaneous feral species

Grey Box - Forest Red Gum grassy woodland on flats of 

the Cumberland Plain, Sydney Basin Bioregion

Feral and/or over-abundant native herbivore control

Grey Box - Forest Red Gum grassy woodland on flats of 

the Cumberland Plain, Sydney Basin Bioregion

Fox control

Grey Box - Forest Red Gum grassy woodland on flats of 

the Cumberland Plain, Sydney Basin Bioregion

Slashing

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




